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City of Sugar Hill 
Planning Staff Report  

VAR-20-003 
 

      DATE: July 1, 2020 
           TO: Mayor and City Council 
     FROM: Planning Director 
SUBJECT: Variance Request VAR-20-003  

783 Brogdon Road – High Street Realty Company, LLC 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approval of the variance to allow Tilt/Pre-Cast walls with the following conditions: 

1. Final building elevations shall substantially resemble the attached drawings labeled 
Exhibit 1. 

 

 
ISSUE  

The City of Sugar Hill has received an application from High Street Realty Company, 
LLC requesting a variance to use pre-cast walls for a proposed 115,200 square foot 
Industrial warehouse office building at 783 Brogdon Road.  

 
DISCUSSION 

• Pre-cast concrete is an allowed material for buildings over 150,000 square 
feet. 

• Request is for a 25% reduction in the threshold.  
• There is not that much difference between 115,000 and 150,000 sf for this 

type of building. 
• The proposed building is very similar to existing buildings nearby in the city 

limits and just across the city line in Suwanee. 
• Building materials vary significantly along Brogdon Rd. 

 
 

BACKGROUND 

APPLICANT/OWNER: High Street Realty Company, LLC 

EXISTING ZONING: Heavy Manufacturing District (HM-1). 

REQUEST: Variance to use Tilt/Pre-Cast walls.  

PROPERTY SIZE: ± 8.58 Acres  

LOCATION: Tax Parcel #7-254-005 
783 Brogdon Road 
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VARIANCE CRITERIA 
 
1. Are there extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular property in question because of its size, 

shape or topography?    

No.  

2. Does application of the ordinance to this particular piece of property create an unnecessary hardship? 

Potentially. The proposed elevations should provide a consistent, durable and pleasing visual quality. 
Many of the surrounding properties have been developed at different times resulting in a highly 
variable viewshed. 

3. Are there conditions peculiar to this particular piece of property involved?    

Yes. 

4. Are these conditions the result of any actions of the property owner? 
No. 

5. Would relief, if granted, cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purpose or intent of this ordinance? 

No. Very similar buildings which fit into the area nicely are constructed along Brogdon Road in 
Suwanee’s city limits. 
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